Stephen Gorden, President
Cumberland County

Michael Cote, Vice President
York County

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Linceln County

.
.

Wi,

VL.
VIl

Lauren Haven
Administrator

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
December 9, 2020 10:00 am via Zoom

Call to Order
Roll Call Attendance: Phone attendees wil| be requested to introduce themselves.
Approval of the Agenda
Approval of the Minutes
Officer Reports:
a. Finance
. FinancialReport -Lauren Haven
ir. Treasurer: Bill Blodgett - Comments about the state of MCCA finances
b. NACo: Peter Baldaccr — Updates on Federal legisiation, national programs and resources
c. President: Updates
Committee Reports
a. Standing Committees:
i. Budget and Finance Committee — Norm Fournier, Chair
Presentation of the 2021 Budget
ji. Nominating Committee — Norm Fournier
fi. Legilative Polcy Committee - Amy Fowler, Chair
1. Legislative Activity — James Cohen, Verrill Dana
2. Public Hearing on Jail Standards Rule Making - Proposed Rule No. 2020-P204
3. New Legislation — Fee Adjustments, Voting in Virtual Meetings, Tax Cap, etc.
4. Implications of Bangor Daily News Article Series on Law Enforcement Accountability
iv. Professional Committee - Mike Cote
1. Updating MCCA governing Docs
v. Risk Pool Agency - Norm Fournier and Malcolm Ulmer
vi. Affiliate Organization Committee Reports:
MACCAM
MACT
MARP
MECCA
MRDA
MSA
vii. Other — Venue for Annual Meeting
- Thank you to Commissioner Mike Cote
b. Ad Hoc Committees -none at this time
¢. MCCA Staff Reporting — Admin. Lauren Haven
New Business
Adjournment



M.C.C.A.

Lauren Haven
Administrator

Stephen Gorden, President
Cumberland County

Michael Cote, Vice President
York County

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
MCCA Zoom Conference, November 13th, 2020

L, IL. Call to Order and Roll Call Attendance

MCCA President Steve Gorden called the meeting to order at approximately 10:00 am. Attendees announced
themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier
Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden
Kennebec — Admin. Bob Devlin proxy for Comm. George Jabar
Knox — Comm. Sharyn Pohiman
Lincoln = Comm. William Blodgett
Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci
Piscataquis- Comm. Wayne Erkkinen
Sagadahoc — Comm. Brian Hobart
Somerset — Admin. Dawn DiBlasi proxy for Comm. Newell Graf
Waldo — Comm. Amy Fowler
York — Comm. Richard Dutremble proxy for Comm. Michael Cote

OTHERS PRESENT:
Hancock — Admin. Scott Adkins
Knox — Admin. Andy Hart
Lincoln — Admin. Carrie Kipfer
Penobscot — Admin. Bill Collins
Sagadahoc - Admin. Pam Hile
MSA - Sheriff Troy Morton

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Androscoggin — Comm. Noel Madore
Hancock — Comm. William Clark
Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar
Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill
Somerset - Comm. Newell Graf
Washington — Comm, Chris Gardner
York — Comm. Michael Colte

STAFF PRESENT:
Risk Pool Manager — Malcolm Ulmer
Administrator — Lauren Haven
Lobbyist — James Cohen, Verrill Dana



118

IV.

VI

Approval of the Agenda

President Steve Gorden asked if there any additions to the written agenda. As there were none, he declared the agenda
accepted.

Approval of the Minutes

Comm. Blodgett moved to approve the minutes from the Board of Directors’ meeting on October 14th. The motion was
seconded by Comm. Erkkinen and the motion passed with no opposition.

Officer Reports

Treasurer/Financial Report

i. Lauren Haven presented the October Financial Reports. Lauren mentioned she was working with the
Budget and Finance Committee on the numbers for the 2021 budget. Alsc, an RFP had been sent out for
bids on two biennial audits, 2018/2019 and 2020/2021. Proposals were due in by November 25th. Conum.
Blodgetr moved to approve the financial reports seconded by Comm. Baldacci and the motion passed with

1o opposition.
ii. Treasurer: Bill Blodgett: Comm. Blodgett had nothing further to add.

NACo: National Legislation, Peter Baldacci - Comm. Baldacci said due to recent elections, everyone was waiting
for new leadership to be put in place. The winter conference as well as the 2021 legislative conference were up in
the air contingent upon COVID gathering restrictions. Comm. Fournier asked about the inmate Medicare issue.
Apparently even Mitchell McConnell was interested in a bipartisan solution. They hope to see an agreement in the
lame duck session. Comm. Pohlman said she attended a 30-minute informational session about NACo. She
mentioned the leadership program. Comm. Baldacci explained NACo gave scholarships for one representative per
county to attend the leadership program. There were also discounts for additional participants. Every county should
take advantage of the program. Comm. Gorden said Comm. Cote recently completed the program and there was a
lot of work involved, but worth it. Counties need to apply before the end of the year for the scholarship.

President: Comm. Steve Gorden stated there was not much to report in the way of updates. He has been working
with our new lobbyist Jim Cohen. Everyone needs to consider participating in upcoming public hearings. Norm
asked if Admin, Carrie Kipfer could update us on the 1.7 million. Ms. Kipfer said she just received the last response

yesterday from counties and expects to work on it this afternoon. She will let us know about the results as soon as
possible.

Commmittee Reports

Standing Commitiees
i. Budget and Finance Committee ~ Norm Fournier, Chair
Comm. Fournier explained we’ve asked for two groups of years for the audit RFP. The RFP was sent to
Ron Beaulieu and RHR Smith among other firms which had been suggested. As the responses were due by
November 25th, the committee would review the submitted documents and come up with a
recommendation for the Board. The first draft of the 2021 Budget was being submitted to the committee

members that afternoon for their review in preparation for a budget meeting scheduled for the next week on
November 19",

ii. Legislative Policy Committee - Amy Fowler, Chair
1. Legislative Activity

Comm. Gorden asked lobbyist Jim Cohen to give the group a summary of what’s happened and the plan
going forward.

Mr. Cohen gave attendees a synopsis of the election results. He said rules needed to be set which would
indicate how everything would work in the next legislative session such as how bills would be referred and
how committees would be appointed. it was unclear how committee meetings will be conducted. MCCA
should be proactive in arranging and participating in Meet & Greets to educate legislators on county issues.
Comm. Gorden asked if there were committees in addition to CJPS and Taxation we should be closely
following. Mr. Cohen suggested Appropriations, SLG, and Judiciary.



Comm. Fournier asked if the budget shortfall was a realistic number. Jim said COVID will affect the
economy. The upcoming 12 months certainly, and budgets ending in July will have shortfalls. County relief
may be coming, but it would be a tough year budget wise.

a. New Jail Standards
i. Hearing Scheduled
1. Monday, November 23, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. Zoom Hearing TBA
2. Need to have a representative from each county attend the hearing
b. James Cohen, Verrill Dana

Jim Cohen had been working with Comm. Gorden regarding comments sent to the DOC. Women's health,
dissertation, health services, comments gathered were crafted into a document, legitimacy of the standards,
unfunded mandate. The group discussed if the DOC was able to set standards that raise local costs, and if
they had the authority to do so. From a policy perspective questions were raised about the issue. The letter
from MCCA was sent out last week to the DOC with copies to MSA and MMA requested a public hearing.
A hearing had been scheduled for November and then rescheduled for December 7. MSA also sent their
comments. MMA put out a memo saying there was no potential impact on the tax rate. The memo is posted
and online. Several individual counties had also responded.

Jim recommended we reach out and express the importance of county representatives and MCCA 1o be
included in correspondence. Comm. Blodgett stated the lack of communication was unacceptable and asked
Jim to please drive this point home. Comm. Fowler said commissioners should speak to their Sheriffs and
Jail Administrators who know the numbers. They are not all aware of the standards being considered.
Comm. Gorden there is some dissention about how much MSA wants commissioners or MCCA to
participate. He has spoken to Sheriff Morton and that is his understanding. He is willing to work with us,

2. New Legislation: President Steve Gorden explained the Executive Committee needed to have
authority from the Board of Directors to move and speak on behalf of the association on legislation
that could not wait for the next monthly meeting. As requested, Comm. Bill Blodgett made a motion io
authorize the Executive Committee to submit Legislation to the Legislature and adjust language as
appropriate fo the solve the developing issues. Comm. Pohlman seconded the motion and Lauren took
a role call vote. The motion passed unanimously.

a. Fee Adjustments: Any additional funding Counties may acquire through fees reduces
the pressure on property laxes
i. Serving Civil Papers
ii. Performing State Functions - The group discussed limits on certain charges.
iii. Probate — Carry over bill — where does the new leadership stand? Dectrinaire?
Jim Cohen will check with the Governor's office.
iv. 911 Call Centers and Emergency Communication —
Comm. Baldacci said a raise in the fee should definitely be considered. All agree
it is ridiculously, Comm. Fowler thinks Maine’s rate is the lowest in the country.
Comm. Gorden suggested it would be important to track and consider what the
monies are used to fund. Admin. Bill Collins said the change of mobile to 911
centers caused a significant increase in the volume of calls. Staffing needed to
be increased appropriately. This could demonstrate the impact and prove the
necessity to raise the rate on the fee.
v. Others?
b. Create Options 1o hold Virtual Public Meetings
Due to COVID-19 Commissioners and other public officials need to make remote
meeting voting legal. Comm. Fournier said MMA is puiting forth a bill with Arcostook
representatives cosponsoring it. Jim said other organizations are interested as well, the
water and sewer districts have expressed an interest. Admin Collins mentioned in
Penobscot remote meetings were providing a greater opportunity for the public to
participate.
c. Capital Maintenance Bonding - Allow minor annual maintenance bonding wof citizen
vote



Comm. Baldacci explained counties must currently go through the referendum process.
This varies by county. Comm. Gorden said perhaps certain projects should be bonded as
the cost to go to referendum far usually outweighs its usefulness. The $10,000 seemed
very outdated. Admin. Bob Devlin said in Kennebec County any cost over $10,000 has to
go out to bid, so when a heater went out the estimate was $14,000. He would like to see
the amount raised to $20,000 as a more appropriate limit. Bill said the concern is that
counties will go out and borrow great sums of money. Comm. Dutremble said the limit in
York County is $25,000. Admin Pam Hile said the language should allow counties to set
their own bid procedures not to exceed x amount and give counties flexibility to decide.

d. County Jails:
vi. Adjust and define the Tax Cap Funding Amount

The group discussed the topic with differing opinions.

vii. Determine and Fix-in-Statue Annual Allotment
Admin. Bob Devlin commented this number cannot be accurate. Admin. Bill
Collins said based on populations and definitions of what the state has to pay,
there is a large shortfall looming for the current year. All agreed LD 973 needed
to be resurrected to implement a jail funding mechanism. Comm. Sanborn
knows Michelle Dunphy who might have a sympathetic ear.

viii. Define County Jails
After some discussion it was decided a definition would not make a difference.
We need to constantly continue to point out the financial burden of additional
requiremenis being imposed and develop definitive estimates if possible. This is
what committee members will understand.

e. Reinstate Employee Files Confidentiality

Comm. Gorden asked Admin. Dawn DiBlasi to elaborate on the subject. Ms. DiBlasi explained
there was a human price paid by personal info being available. The employees are not being
protected. Admin. Devlin said finalized discipline is public information for a reason. Some
organizations have hidden the information, such as police misconduct, etc. so it's going to be
tough to change the rule. Comm. Dutremble said there is a case in York county right now which
seems unfair. The public information could affect future employment for this person.

Comm. Sharon Pohlman mentioned Lauren had sent out an article about backlog of cases in
county courts. Comm. Baldacci said even very minor cases are moving slowly creating
widespread problems. Hopefully, change is happening. Some other comments included: the state
is not doing a good job of taking their sentenced inmates. The courts are struggling in part because
they can’t hold a jury trial. Two Bridges is understaffed as are other jails which leads to larger
issues. Overcrowding is impleding due to lack of funding. Even if pods are available, they can’t be
used if they don’t have the staff to support it. Many are awailing trial, some over 300 days,
contributing to jails exceeding capacity. How do we ensure people can get a speedy trial?
Commissioners need to meet with their DA’s etc. to express this concern. It's not a new issue even
without a pandemic.

ii. Professional Committee - Mike Cote - Comm. Cote was absent from this meeting.

iii. Risk Pool Agency - Norm Fournier and Malcolm Ulmer- Comm. Fournier said there was nothing to report.

iv. Affiliate Organization Committee Reporis?
MACCAM - Admin. Bill Collins thanked Admin. Carrie Kipfer for her help in gathering information. He
said the managers were in touch daily working well together helping each other. Ms. Kipfer would be
sending the document to MCCA for review before going to Scott Ferguson.

yv. QOther?

d. Ad Hoc Committees - none at this time



e. MCCA Staff Reporting — Admin. Lauren Haven said there was nothing significant to report beyond normal
operations. A newly elected official training was being considered. She was working on projects such as the 2021
budget, the upcoming audit, and looking into digitizing old files.

ii.  New Business - No new business was brought before the Board.

iii.  Adjournment

MCCA President Steve Gorden invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 12:03 p.m. Comm. Baldacci made the
meotion seconded by Comm. Fournier, and the motion was approved.

Respectfully submitted,

AR A

MCCA Administrator, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Comm. William Blodgett



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
November 2020 Financial Report

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of November 2020. The Balance Sheet shows
total assets and liabilities at $127,049. This amount includes $12,449 from the money market account
MCCA established for MainePERS employer contributions.

Debits to the bank account in November totaled $6,932.63, and $24,678.75 was credited to the checking
account. The debits were from normal operating expenses during the month with payments to our new
lobbyist. $13,500 was transferred from the Executive Director’s salary line (5060-00) to the contractual
lobbyist accounting line (3200-00). The credits included a quarterly payment for NACo’s retirement
program endorsement, and the Risk Pool assessment payment for 2020.

In other news, the Budget and Finance Committee has met to review the proposals submitted for the
next audit of MCCA'’s finances, and the proposed budget for 2021 has been included in this agenda
packet for discussion.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, Transaction
Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports. Please don’t hesitate

to contact me with any questions and please let me know if you would like to see anything presented
differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

o o

Lauren Haven
Administrator

Accepted by: Date: December 9, 2020

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer



Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of November 30, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
1020-00 - Money Market Account
1030-00 - Petty Cash Account
Total 1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounis
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
1300-00 - Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1200-00 - Fixed Assets
1210-00 - Accumulated Depreciation
1220-00 - Equipment
Total 1200-00 - Fixed Assets
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-00 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities
2120-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
2130-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
2140-00 - Accrued Vacation
Total 2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3020-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
Total 3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3100-00 - Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov
2020

114,297.50
12,445.02
200.00
126,946.52
126,946.52

-483.00
-483.00
126,463.52

-6,074.00
6,660.00
586.00
586.00

127,049.52

-387.96
-387.96

418.75
1,043.11

820.90
2,282.76
2,282.76
1,894.80
1.894.80

-89,430.00
-89,430.00
148,926.82

66,657.90
125,154.72

127,049.52

Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
1020-00 - Money Market Account, Period Ending 11/18/20

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 11/18/20

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

November
2020

12,448.51

0.51

0.51

12,449.02

12,449.02

12,449.02



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 11/30/20

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 11 items
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 11/30/20

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

Nov
2020

111,851.16

-6,932.63
24,678.75
17,746.12

129,597.28

-15,297.17
-15,297.17

114,300.11

114,300.11



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 11/30/20

Date Name Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 111,851.16
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 11 items
10/22 Haven, Lauren -87.29 -87.29
11/6 Bangor Payroll -964.43  -1,051.72
11/12 MainePERS -757.57  -1,809.29
11/12 Spectrum Business/TWC -180.08 -1,989.37
11/12 Transco Business Technologies -81.48  -2,070.85
11/12 Liberty Mutual Insurance -60.16 -2,131.01
11/13 Bangor Payroll -964.43  -3,095.44
11/20 Bangor Payroll -964.43 -4,059.87
11/27 Bangor Payroll -2,168.25  -6,228.12
11/30 US Bank -387.96  -6,616.08
11/30 Camden National Bank -316.55 -6,932.63
Total Checks and Payments -6,932.63  -6,932.63
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
11/6 354.00 354.00
11/30 2432214 24,676.14
121 2.61 24,678.75
Total Deposits and Credits 24,678.75 24,678.75
Total Cleared Transactions 17,746.12  17,746.12
Cleared Balance 17,746.12 129,597.28
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items
10/24 Treasurer, State Of Maine -100.00 -100.00
11/12 Verrill -4,500.00  -4,600.00
11/12 Unlimited Technology -125.00  -4,725.00
11/30 Verrill -4500.00 -9,225.00
11/30 Verrill -4,500.00 -13,725.00
11/30 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -15,222.17
11/30 Haven, Lauren -75.00  -15,297.17
Total Checks and Payments -15,297.17 -15,297.17
Total Uncleared Transactions -15,297.17  -15,297.17
Register Balance as of 11/30/20 2,448.95 114,300.11
Ending Balance 2,448.95 114,300.11

Page 1 of 1




Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through November 2020

Accrual Basis

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plaques
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4300-0C - Dues
4400-00 - Other Income
4500-00 - NACo Roster
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4810-00 - Interest Earned
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 . Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 . Commercial, Crime, D&0 ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying
6031-00 - Lobbying Reg
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 . Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6050-00 - Education and Training

2020 Nov  Jan-Nov $Over % of
Budget 2020 2020 Budget Budget
400 -400
26,000 353 -25,647 1%
10,000 -10,000
9,000 -9,000
45,400 353 -45,047 1%
166,690 166,689 -1 100%
10,000 919 36,964 26,964 370%
500 500 100%
27,038 23,403 23,403 -3,635 87%
100 4 58 -42 58%
249,728 24,326 227,967 -21,761 91%
249,728 24,326 227,967 -21,761 91%
2,000 140 1,720 -280 86%
8,574 286 6,279 -2,295 73%
8,445 374 6,726 -1,719 80%
51,161 3,935 47506 -3,655 93%
57,361 36,693 -20,668 64%
127,541 4735 98,924 -28,617 78%
12,105 1,007 11,074 -1,031 9%
2,070 60 2,011 -59 97%
550 1,345 795  245%
450 268 -182 60%
15,175 1,067 14,698 -477 97%
500 -500
3,000 -3,000
3,500 -3,500
200 200 100%
13,500 13,500 13,500 100%
13,700 13,500 13,700 100%
6,465 1,980 -4,485 31%
6,465 1,980 -4,485 31%
600 -600

Page 10f 2



Accrual Basis
2020 Nov Jan-Nov § Over % of
Budget 2020 2020 Budget Budget

6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 2,500 1,200 -1,300 48%
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,000 -1,000
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 32,500 -32,500
6121-00 - Supplies 300 -300
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 400 -400
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 36,700 1,200 -35,500 3%
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory 100 96 -4 96%
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 100 96 -4 96%
6145-00 . Dues Expense 1,400 600 -800 43%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 . Computer Hardware & Software 300 105 -195 35%
6152-00 - IT Services 1,700 137 1,585 -115 93%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 4,092 3,780 -312 92%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,000 280 644 -356 64%
6156-00 - Other 400 -400
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 7,492 417 6,114 -1,378 82%
6160-00 - Fees 100 35 -65 35%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting 2,000 1,062 -938 53%
6172-00 . County Officials' Workshop 3,000 -3,000
6173-00 - Monthly 3,600 1,166 -2,434 32%
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 2,000 -2,000
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 10,600 2,228 -8,372 21%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 600 131 -469 22%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 19,000 1,497 17,966 -1,034 95%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 250 106 179 -71 72%
6230-00 - Advertising 250 -250
6235-00 - Supplies 2.000 358 -1,642 18%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Celt Phone 1,305 75 1,500 195  115%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,200 180 2,560 360 116%
Total 6240-0C - Telephone, Fax & Internet 3,505 255 4,060 555 116%
6250-00 - Website 200 40 -160 20%
6260-00 - Contingency 500 -500
Tota! Expense 249,728 21,577 162,309 -87,419 65%

Page 2 of 2



20 | abey

L1'L6¥1 yAWI: Al
2126%'L LL26P°L |euay aoeds aoo
91’09 9109
9109 9109 SU| 07 ‘WD ‘felolswwon
0062 00'sL
00'sL 00'sL suoyd 11e0
§5'91E gG'olLE
SS9lE 02’901 fuiddiys-abeisod
seoLe Se'861 saiddng 2 19Ul d
00°¢CH 002l S30IMBS 11
05'89¢E‘S 05'89¢€°‘S
05'89€'s 02900} 20uRINSU| YleaH
08'LoE'Y 00'8€E saa4 ||0ihed
08'€2E'y 85'1s VoI
AT 4 19°E86 Jabeuey soyo-Aeeg
SE892'E 00°ve soad (I0ihked -
SEYET'E 8s°1L voId -
L0291 19'€86 lafeuepy soyo-liefes -
06'821°¢ 00 sea4 |j0JAed
06¥v1'e 85°1LL Vol
geeL0e /B'E86 iabeueyy soo-Aefes -
St'680°L 00've saa [oshed
SP'GS0°L 85 1L vOoId
l9'€86 1886 1abeuep soyo-lees
aosuejeg unowy MNODY

- 00-5619

' 00-021S

- 00- 129

*00-5129
- 00-+519
* 002519

- 00-0L1S
' 00-020S
- 00-0E0S
* 00-050S

00-0205
00-0£05
00-0505

- 00-0205
+ 00-0£0S

00-0505

- 00-020S
+ 00-0£0S

00-0505

YOOW Aq paluid

S8pPINY 821n0saYy
siadedsmanN
dnyjoeg jrewg

SUOHNGLIUOY) BUBINSU| YeaH Y3
a9 Buissadold

saxe]

Aiejeg siabieuep 2010
aa) Buissesoiy

saxe]

Kejes siafeuep aoyo
aa) Buissanoid

sexe]

Aejesg siabeuep a0
a8) Buissasoid

sexe]

Arejesg siebeuepy aoyo

Se/Ll

cl/Li

oe/Lt

e/t
OE/LL
oerLl

LZfLL
Lefll
LefLt
L2/L1
oc/tL
0c/1LL
0e/Lt
ELLL
EHLL
ELLL
9/11
9/Ll
9/t

ng

ma

g

na
g
ng

ng
g
g
ng
ng
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g

owap

ajeq odA)

SH3dauley
neaing uued aulepy [e1o]

neaing uued suwew
soueInsy| [ennpy AUagi 101

aguesnsu| [eniny Apeqi
uaine ‘uaaeH [ejoL

uaine") ‘uaAeH
jueg [euoljeN uapwes) [ejol

jueg [BUONREN UspuIRs
lloiAey JobBueg [g101

l1oiheg jobueg
SISeq |ENJ2DY
0202 I9QUIDAON

jielaq 1o0puap Aq sasuadxy

UOIRISOSSY SIUOoISSILIWOY) AJUnos) aulep



Z jo g abeg

1822512 18721512

00°00S'EL 00°00S‘EL

00°00G'€1L 00'005'v [enjoenuoy - Buiiqqo - 00-2£09 seonuag Bukqaon og/lr g
00°000'6 00°005't fenjoenuo) - Buikaqo - 00-2£09 soowuag Buiqqol og/tL g
00'00S't 00'005't fenjoeiuc) - BuiAaqo - 00-2e09 soowuag BuAqqoT g/t g
0052l 00's2L

00°SZ1 00's2l S90MSS 1| - 00-2S1L9 ZHEL g
er18 gb18

8v°18 8r'L8 sanddng g Jajuld - 00-¥S19 ZLLL  mg
80081 80°081

80081 807081 1WA 8 XB4 ‘auoyd - 00-E¥29 ZULL g
19'ElE 189818

L9'€LE 19'€L8 sSUCHNQUIUOD SHI4BUIRY - 00-0105 ZHLL g
i - -

aosuejeg junowy unoooy owspy aleg eodA)

IviOL

l8A o]

JIICT
ABojouyos | pajwiun [eio L

ABojouyda ) paywiun
saibojouyoa) ssauisng 0asuel] |elo]

salbojouyoa] ssauisng 0IsuBI]
AML/SSauIsng wnijseds [ejo]

JML/ssauIsng wnaoeds
SH3doeulen [ejol

siseg |en1ooy



g jo | abeg

00'vSE- 9z cov'ee:
9g'6rY0'ET 00'vsE-
gg'eor'ce 92'cot'ce
52192 S2'LE9'2
LS50 LS50

150 IS0

L 9E9'E L 99
p2'9e9'2 96°/8¢E-
0L¥20'e Ss9le-
S2'LPE'E 00'SL-
SZIlv'E AW A
2rELE'y 00°'00G't-
ereLy's 00°006't-
erEL6'el ¥1'22e've
2.'80¢'0L- 52’99l 'e-
vove's- Ev'v96-
po9se'L: £v'v96-
LY LLE'G 00°'00G't-
LS LLEL- 00°s21-
19'989°t- 8v'18-
£1'509°L- 80°08¢-
S0'ser'L- FAWATAl
B8¥ 99~ 91°09-

e’ .09 E£¥'v96-
LL°/S€ 00'¥5E
LL'E iLe

g
sauejeg

l00d Juawabeuep 3siH YOOW 0€/LL
l0od wawsabeue ys1Y VOOW 9/LL
j00d uswabeuepy ys1y vIOW 2/LL

saRy 8L/l

jueg SN Ot/Ll
jueg [euoleN uspwen 0e/lL L
uaineT ‘uaneH 0t/LL

YOOW Aq pajuud nesing uue4 aulely 0g/lLL

laquasag nusp Qe/LL

JaquisaoN NBA OE/LL

usodaQ 0E/LL

0Z/22/11 01 9L/L | %0am 10} ||o1hked llosfeg 1obueg s2/11
GL/LL O} 6/1 1 Yeam 10) |oaked lloihey sobueg oz/LL
8/LL O} 2/L L >0am 10j |losked llosheg JoBueg €1/L1
NBA 2L/

ABojouyoa | paywnun gL/LL
solfojouyoa| sseuisng oosuel] ZI/LL
DML/ssauisng wusds 21711
SH3dauew zi/LL

sourinsu| |eningy Ausqr] ZL/LE

L/LL 01 9Z/01 Yaam 10} [losked llasked 1obueg 9/11
ysodsQy 9/LL
Isauapy| L/LL

wnowy

owapy awey a1eq

s9|qeAI399Y - 00-00€ 1
SIUNOOOY YSED pUB Yueg - 00-0001 [ei0L
1UN020Y 1axsel ASUOW - 00-0Z01 (€101

UNO22Y 13X ASUOl - 00-0Z0L
yueg sBuimes-Bunioayd vOOW - 00-0L0L 1€10L

jueg sBuiaes-Bunjosyd vOOW - 00-0L0L
SJUNC29Y Yseg pue yueg - 00-0001

siseg |enJaoy

0202 13quIsAoN
JUNO22Y Aq [1elaQg uonoesuel]

uoneIoossy siauoissiwwio) Ajunos) aulepy



G jo g abied

2.'888'01- S5'91E- yueg [euoneN uapwed Og/1L
FANZNIE 00'G2- uaINeT ‘UsABH OE/IL
LI L6¥'0L- 00°005"p- Jaquaseq WSA OE/LL
L1'166'G" 00'005'p- 18QWAAON IBA OE/LL
FAWT: AR 62’8912 02/22/1L1 ©1 9L/1L 1 X28m 10} [j0rked lloshey 1obueg 2g/||
Zr'599'c- 528912 02/22/1L1 01 9L/1L | N2am 10} [jorked lloshed sobueqg 2z/L1L
LI L6Y L L1 L6Y')- VOO Aq pajund neaing uled auley Sz/il
000 £V’ v96 SL/LL O} 6711 2am 10} |losked lloiAed 1obueg 0z/11
SV ¥96- £t'¥96- SL/LL O} 6/ | Xo3Mm 10} |loshed lioihed 1obueg Og/l |
00'0 00'005'P- IWSA 8L/LL
00°005'y £V’ ¥96 8711 01 /L1 %oam Joj} Jjosfed lIo1ked 10buegq eL/1L
15°GES'E £t v96- 8/11 0} /L1 %93m 10} [o1fed lloihed 10bueg £1/11
00°00S't 00°00S'y (IWBA ZL/LL
000 00'G21 ABojouyda ) panuwiun ZL/LL
00°6Z1- 8p'L8 seibojouyos| ssauisng oosuel] Zi/LL
8t'90e- 80081 OML/sseusng wniyoads Zi/LL
95°98¢- V1917 SHadsulew ZL/LL
ELvPL L 9109 souesnsu| [eniny Auaqi ZIL/LL
62 #02 1 80081~ DMULssauisng wnioads gi/LL
12'%20'L- 00'52L- ABojouyoa papwnun ZL/LL
12'668- 8t' 18- saifojouyoa | ssauisng oosuel] Zi/LL
€LL18- 91 09 soueinsu| feniny Auaqr 2L/LL
15°252- 26°4G2- SHIdoueW ZL/LL
000 eV 196 L/L1 01 92/01 Yoam 10} ||lo1Aed lloihed 1obueg o/LL
£ ¥96- Ev'96- L/LL 01 92/01 %oam ioj |lo1ked lloshed sobueg 971
000 000
000 9z'c0y'c2- usodag lood juswabeue ¥siH YOOW 0€/11
92°co¥'se 9z'eov'ee [00d Juswabeuep XSIH VOOW OE/LL
000 00'tSe- usodag [ood Juswabeuep ¥sid YOOW 9/L1L
00°¥SE 00'vSE |00d Juswabeuel %siH vOOW 9/L1
00°¥SE- 00'vSE-
L

aduejeg unowy owapn aulen ajeqg

a|qeAed S)UNCIDY - 00-000Z
spuny pajsodepun - 00-0L L @101

spung paysodapun - 00-0L} 1
se|qeni2oay - 00-00E ) [BI0L

siseq |enioay



S jo ¢ abeq

29°¢e- 150 1sa1a| gL/
bLg- bLg- 1sas)y| WL
92'c0P'ce- 9z’ E0¥'ce-
92'c0¥'ce- 92'e0P'ce- JUBWSSBSSY [00d YSIH YOOW lood wawsabeuew ¥sid yOOW /il
85'816- 88'8l6"
BR'B16- 28'816- nsodaq O71°'93d 00V¥N OE/LL
¥2 9L V9L
00°0 000
000 zT 8y SUORNGHIUOY BouURINSU| Y)esH 33 loiheg s0Bueg z2/11
ez 8y 90°€61 SUOHNQUIUOY BOUBINSU| Y)jedH 33 lloshed sofueg zz/11L
P8'PrL- A suonnquIuocy adueinsy| ylesH 33 llo:hed sobueg oz/1L1
95'96- 82'8t- suonnquiucy adueinsy| yjlesH 33 llosAed sobueg gL/11
82 '8y- 82 8b- SUOHNQUIUCY BoueINSU| Y)eaH 33 lloihed soBueg g/
v29L P29
v29/ 00°0 suoNNqUILCY JUBWSIeH SHI43W 33 lloshed soBueg ;zsL1L
vL9L vL9L- uonnquuoy aaAodw3 lloiheg JoBueg g7
8v'est $2°92- uonnquuoy svAodwy lloihey 10Bueg 0z/L1
22 0ee Y9l uonquuo) daiodws lloiheg toBueg g1/
96°90¢ 0/°€8¢ SHadoulew ZI/LL
v 9z~ ¥2'92- uonnquiuoy svkojdwz lloshed JoBueg g/p1
96°/8¢ 96°48€
96°/8¢ 96°/8€ yueg SN 0e/kL
000 55°9LE yueq [euclieN uspwe)d 0&/L L
§5°g1LE- 0054 uaine ‘usael 0g/L L
S5 L6E- LLL6Y'L YOOW Aq pajuud neaing wie4 sulepy 0g/| |
2.'888'L- 00°00S't laquiadaq llwisA OE/LL
2.'888'9- 00005t JaqUIdAON IIMIBA OE/LL
R -
aoue|eg unowy owap aweN aleq

pawey 1sa1au] - 00-0L8¥
JUaWISSSaSSY |00d YSIH VOOW - 00-009¢ [Bl0L

JuaWISSSassy |00d NSy YOONW - 00-009¢
awioou| J8YlD - 00-0071 [E101

awoou| 130 - 00-000Y
SaI|Iger] JusLIND YO - 000012 [BI0L
1uon aoueinsy| yiesH aaioidws - 00-0€LZ JB10L

Auo) asuesnsuj yjesy sskojdwy - 0o-0gLE
uonnquiuoy sakojdw SHIJOUIEW - 00-0Z12 1BI0L

uonnguiuo) aakopdwz SHIJSUWEN - 00-0212
Sanliqer] waund 2ylo - 00-001C
a1qeded sjunoaoy - 00-000¢ 2101

siseq |eniaoy



G jo v afied

989901 98'990°1

9109 91°09

9109 91°09 aoueinsu) [eminy Audan ZL/LL

0479001 0L°900°L

04°900°L 02°900°1 suonNqUIuOY ddueInsu| ujesH 43 lloshed sobueg 2g/LL

L9'SEL'Y L9'SEL'Y

8Y'GE6'E 8'GE6'E

8+'SE6'E 18'€86 Aiejeg sisbeuep; 200 lloihed Jobueg zz/11L

19°156'2 19'886 Aiejeg ssabeuepy @210 llo:hed 1obueq 0z/LL

¥.'[96°1 /8'€86 Arejeg siabeuepy a0 lloihed sobueg €L/LL

18°€86 18'€86 Liejeg siafeuepy 8210 lloihed sofueg g/i1

I8°ELE 18'ELE

L8'ELE 18°8/E SHIdBUEW ZL/1L

2£'982 2£'982

2€'982 851 soxe| lloihed sobueg z2/11

vlvLe 85 1L saxe| lloihey roBueq 0z/11

9L'EpL 85'1LL soxe) lloiked sobueq £1/11

85°LL 897 LL soxe) |loiAed 10bueg g/11

00'0¥L 00°0v1

00°0¥L 00'8¢ 89} Buissedoid lioshed sobueq /L1

00201 00've a9} Buissaooid loihed 1obueg 0z/L1

0089 00'vE a9} Buisseooid lioihed 1obueg gi/Ll

00°vE o0’ vE 23} mcmmmmoen_ __o._>mn_ hom:mm 9/LL

29¢- 29°¢-

E R I MR ]
ajuejeg unowy QUWa IWEN aleq

Butqqo - 00-0£09
aoueInsu| - 00-0015 [BI0.L
SU| 020 ‘QUIND ‘[edBWWoY - 00-0Z LS eI10L

su| 02Q ‘awY ‘(e1oIaWWOD - 00-021S
2ouBRINSU| YI[edH - 00-01 LS [e10L

asueinsu| yjjeay - 0o-0LLS
asueinsuj - 00-001LS
sasuadx3 jjoifed - 00-0008 €101
laBeuep eoyQ-Aees - 00-0506 [BI0L

JabBeuep aso-ueles - 00-050S
suoinquUuoD sY3Idauen - 00-0+0S [B10L

suonnquIued sHidauley - 00-0¥0S
VOl - 00-0€05S [eloL

Vo4 - 00-0£0S
sead (loJhed - 00-0206 €101

5394 |j01Aed - 00-020S
sasuadx3 jjo1hed - 00-0005

psuieq jsalajuy - 00-018% [B10L

siseg |eniaoy



G jo g abed

80'S52 80O'SSE
80°081 80°08!
80°081 80'08! DML/ssSauIsNg wnoads gi/LL
00°S/ 00'S.
00'GL 0062 uaineT ‘usAeH Of/LL
02901 02'901
02901 02901 saping aounosay yueg [euoeN uspwed Qg/11
LITL6Y'L LU BY)
21L6YL 112641 vOOW Ag paluud neaing wueq aulew G/t
£8°9L¥ £8'0LY
£8'64¢ £8'6/2
£8'6/2 SE'861 siadedsmaN yueg jeuoneN uspwes Qg1 1
gFLg sr'Lg ww_mo_o::ow._. ssouisng odsuel] ZL/LL
0021 00°2€1L
00 /€L 00zt dnyoeg jrew3 yueg jeuonen uspwed 0g/LL
00’521 00'521 ABojouydey payuwnun gi/LL
G0 00S'EL 00°005'€1L
00°00S‘El 00°00S'El
00'00S‘EL 00'00S'¥y saoinieg Buifqqo ap Og/Ll
00°000'6 00°00S'y ssoiwes Builqqon MUBA CE/LL
00°00S't 00°005'y saaag Buitqqon nuap gL/l
-
aduejeg unowy oWl awep ajeq

siseq |enioay

19W9lu| g Xed ‘auoydeje) - 00-0vE9 TeloL
19wIBlU| @ XB4 ‘auoyd - 00-E¥Z9 IeI0L

12uIaU) B Xed ‘auoyd - 00-£v29
auoyd (123 - 00- 129 [Bl0L

auoyd 119D - 00-1¥29
18Wau| B xed ‘suoydsial - 00-0v29
Burddiyg-abieisod - 00-G129 2101

Buiddiys-sbeisod - 00-5129
[eluay soeds 23O - 00-5619 [E10L

jejuay ﬂucn_m 0O - 00-S619
8210 - wawdinb3 - 00-0519 18101
saiddng g Jajuug - 00-#519 |B10),

salddng @ Jajuld - 00-¥S19
S80IMBg ] - 00-2519 lejo ]

SadIAaG 1) - 00-2519
a0 - wawdinb3 - 00-0519
6uiAqqoT - 00-0£09 Ie101
[emoenuo) - Burkgqqe - 00-2E09 (el0)

lenaenuo) - Buikqqo - 00-2£09



Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
November 2020
Accrual Basis

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4400-00 - Other Income
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4810-00 . Interest Earned
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&0O Ins
Total §100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 . Prof. Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6173-00 - Monthly

Page 1 of 2

Nov Nov

2020 2019 $ Change % Change
0.00 94.00 -94.00 -100.0%
0.00 94.00 -94.00 -100.0%
916.88 0.00 918.88 100.0%
23,403.26 0.00 23,403.26 100.0%
3.62 2.74 0.88 32.12%
24,325.76 96.74 24,229.02 25,045.5%
24,325.76 96.74 24,229.02 25,045.5%
140.00 178.00 -38.00 -21.35%
286.32 958.63 -672.31 -70.13%
373.87 803.29 -429.42 -53.46%
3,935.48 4,744.40 -808.92 -17.05%
0.00 7,976.75 -7,976.75 -100.0%
4,735.67 14,661.07 -9,925.40 -87.7%
1,006.70 977.37 29.33 3.0%
60.16 57.08 3.08 5.4%
1,066.86 1,034.45 32.41 3.13%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 -100.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 -100.0%
13,500.00 0.00 13,500.00 100.0%
13,500.00 0.00 13,500.00 100.0%
0.00 2,34259 -2,342.59 -100.0%
0.00 2,342.59 -2,342.59 -100.0%
0.00 38.95 -38.95 -100.0%
0.00 38.95 -38.95 -100.0%
137.00 137.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 736.70 -736.70 -100.0%
279.83 0.00 279.83 100.0%
416.83 873.70 -456.87 -52.29%
0.00 343.32 -343.32 -100.0%




Accrual Basis

Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense

6180-00 -
6195-00 -
6215-00 -
6235-00 -
6240-00 -

Mileage & Travel Expense
Office Space Rental
Postage-Shipping
Supplies

Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet
Total 6240-00 - Telephane, Fax & Internet
Total Expense

Page 2 of 2

Nov Nov
2020 2019 $ Change % Change

—

0.00 343.32 -343.32 -100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,497.17 1,497.17 0.00 0.0%
106.20 22.00 84.20 382.73%
0.00 38.91 -38.91 -100.0%
75.00 75.00 0.00 0.0%
180.08 179.69 0.39 0.22%
255.08 254,69 0.39 0.15%
21,577.81 21,606.85 -29.04 -0.13%



T 28ed

2021 Budget Proposal - Agenda Item Vl.a.i.

0202 se aweg  9%00'0 o} 00s 00S 005
%l2e 9ge LLS'sL %58  PPSL LEI'EL SLL'SL
aaholdwa auQ  %.29°9v- oLz~  ove %80L 281 Bge ost
alewnss uojesuadwo) SIBNOM %000 0 0ss %Ste G62- SYE'L 0ss
aAlRUSS.da) 19%01q SOUBINSUI WO SBJRWNST  %00°0 0 0£0'2 %P6  6BLL 1s6'L 0£0T
aseasou| a)ed [enuue ajqissod ITHIWW  %LSP 9vs 1S9'Cl %E8  880'c 49001 s0L°2L
%.LE'GG- 0018Z- L¥6'T9 %.9 PS589 L1816 Wo‘irl
piecg ay) jo uoisicag  %00°004- L9804~ O %ES  89L'pE £69'9E 198°0L
S69°2S$ = 19116 + PESIS = %E %00E ¥ESL  S69°Z8 %S8  18S'L 0L5°Ep 19L°LS
%8 Pejewns3 93Q-190 Pue 1.2/9 ubnoiu} %g'L  %60°0S- oter-  siE'y %S4 £60'C 25e'9 svt's
aakodwa auo - sabem s|qexe] JO %59 L %66725- EPSP-  LEO'P %%0L 2852 266'S pi5'g
aseasoul Aue jo azeme Jou sanejuasaiday (l0IARd %000 0 000°2 %6L  0OZF 085t 000'z
%ES'g- LIELS- LLP'BZZ %28  980'9v Zr9'e0E  8ZLl'6PT
0c0Z PUB 610Z SE 3WeS %000 0 0oL %SS S SS 001
%l 98B2I08Q %00°L - Sl62- £90'¥C 8E0°Le 8E0'LT
sjoeng auleW s,0DvN Bunepdn Joj juswhed  %00°0 0 00S %00 0 00s 00s
sesn ‘Buisiueapy ‘sjuswesiopus  %00'0 0 0000l %09 SP0‘9e- S¥0'9E 000°0L
%L1 |EJOL 85B8I080  %00°LL- 9gE8L- vSE'Bvl %001 | 689'991  069'991
dod %01 B 8nleA %01+aseg %08 BINuIOd wes
020¢ se aweg %0070 0 oov'st % Ly0'SP £5E 0ob'st
(20¢ PuUe §10¢ Se 8Wes %000 0 000'6 %0 000'6 t] 000'6
0202 Pue §10g Se sweg %000 0 000'0L %0 000°01 0 00001
0202 pue 610Z se swes %000 0 00092 %! Lb9'se €sg 000'92
0202 pue 6102 se swes %0070 0 0ot %0 oot 0 oot
196png 1Z0Z 10} SajON s,uaine]  abueyp jo BUBYD |esodorg wbpng Buwewey  gz-1-pL  196png
Juadiagd wpbpng o020z  9dueeg jo sy pawdopy
Leoe 0% 0zoe

saoineg eben-saonasg Joid - 00-2109
SA2AIBS "J0ld - 00-0109
aoueINSU - 00-001S |BI0L
su| dwo?) wewhodwaun) - po-0F 1S
dwoy siexiom - 00-0€15
Su] OB ‘aWNy ‘TeIIBWWo?) - 00-0215
2oueInsy| yleaH - 00-0} 1S
agueinsy| - 00-001S
sasuadxy jjoihed - 00-000S (BI0L
Jojaaliq emnoex3-Aejes - 00-0905
Jabeuep soO-ABlES - 00-0505
suonNGqUIUDD SY3deuen - 00-0P0S
vOId - 00-0E0S
s394 ||0sAed - 00-0205
sasuadx3 josfed - 00-0005
asuadxy

awosy| [ejo]
paweq 1saleju| - 00-0L8Y
JUBWsSSSessy |00d YsiH YOOW - 00-009¢
laisoyd 0J¥N - 00-00S¢
awooy| Jayo - 00-00FY
seanq - 00-00Et

aLWOdU| UCHUBAUOD - 00-00 L B0 1
J0pUaA - 00-0F LY
diysiosuods - 00-0€LF
uonensibay - 00-0Z 1+
sanbe|d - 00-0TT¥

SLWOJU| UCHUSAUCY - 00-00L Y

awoou|

0Z-01-11 aepdn 1se

|esodoid yobpng 1202

UOIBINOSSY SIBUOISSIWWOY) AJUNOY) Surepy



7 38ed

sBunesw paedxeun Aue 10} - 0Z0Z S 8WES  %00°0 0 000'2 000'2 000'2 Joyio - sbunespy - 00-5219
020z S swes %000 0 009°¢ %eE  VEV'Z 99L'L 009'e Alyon - 00-6219
sjsoo weiboid [euogeonpa sjqissod 10) pasealdu|  %00°001 0002  000°G 000'E 0 000 doysxuom Sieoo Aunod - 00-2219
Bugesw wooz pajedionue o} anp pasealsaq  %00°0S- 000L-  000°L %ES  BEB 290°t 0002 Buneap [enuuy - 00-1L19
esuadx3 bunss - 00-0£19
0202 se swes  %00°0 0 001 %GSE 59 Sg 001 §994 - 00-0919
%Ly 80¢ 008°L %9L  G6L'L 169G 6L 20140 - Juswdinb3 - 00-0519 [BICL
020Z se aweg %000 0 00¥ ooV oot A0 - 00-9519
abesn uo peseq paseasnaq  %02- 00Z- 008 %9E  9€9 9 000°L se|ddng 3 J8juud - 00-¥SL9
abeianoo afiiano pajewnss S3IPNPU|  %.L6'6 80% 00S‘t %26 TLE 08L°E z60'v asesn Jeidoooloud - 00-6S19
afiesn uo paseq asealou) JOUIN  %88'S 001 008°L %G8 25 grt'L 00L°L ssonBes 1| - 00-2519
020Z Se swes %000 0 00g %GE  G61 5014 00¢ aiemyos/pieH Jeindwod - 00-1519
20O - wawdinb3 - 00-0519
Auo diysisquiaw VWN - %L LS 008- 009 %Ey 008 009 00t'L asuadx3 sang - 00-5t1L9
0202 Se swes %000 0 00l %96 ¥ 96 ool Bunuug-saidod - 00-0p1L9 [EIOL
0202 Se awes %000 0 0ol %96 b 96 ool Aopaig - 00-2pL9
Buguug-seidod - 00-0v19
%bS'6 00SE 0020  %E  00S°GE 002'L 002°9¢ asuadx3y UOUBAUOD - 00-0LLG |EI0L
0202 se sweg %000 0 00% %0  00F oot senbe|d uawainey wwo - 00-FZ19
020z Se awes %000 0 00g %0  00€ 00¢ sanddns - 00-1219
0202 St awes %000 0 00s2¢ %0  00S°2E 005°2E ‘dx3 Bunesi - 00-8119
yeis peonpay  %00°0%- 005- 00§ %0  000°L 000'L uonensibay yeis ¥OOW - 00-¢1 19
Iaxjeads ajoukey |enuajod Joj paseaIau) %0009+ 000F  005‘9 %8r 00l 002't 0052 siayeadgAuSWUIEHAIIT - D0-ELLY
asuadxg uousAULYD * 600119
020z Se awes %000 0 0S 0S 0 0S sebisey yueq - 00-0019
Buien yeis vOOW %0070 0 009 %0 009 0 009 Buiuies) pue uchesnp3 - 0O-0S09
%LP'GL- 000l  S9¥'S %LE  SBY'Y 0861 sot's sasuadx3y OOVN - 00-0F09 (8101
“03 Ou 0} 8NP JBMO| S) BIBWNSS BSUBXD OOVN  %.L¥'S |- 0001~  S9P'S %LE  SBY'Y 086°L S9t‘9 $80UBI8JU0D - 00~ P09
sesuadx3 OOVN - 00-0¥09
%00692 008ES 000bS  %00L O 002 002 BuifqgoT - 00-0£09 [eloL
BUE(q [ILIRA-USYOY) SIAWE-5ULS]) JOBIU0D 0] JUBNSISd 000°vS [enoenuon - builggo - 00-2£09
eueq (LIBA Aq paiaisiBal isifqqol-lessassu 10N %00L- 002- O %00l 0 002 002 Bay BuhiqqgoT - 00-1£09
6uifqqo - 00-0£09
020Z Se 8WeS  %/5'82 000L  00S'V 00G'E 00S't S801MaS "J0Id - 00-0109 IEJ0L
d-H palew)se o} anp SSeaIoU|  %EE'EE 000+  000'v 000 000t Ipny [eloueuld - 00-€109

196png 1.Z0Z 40} SIION s,uaine  ebueyy jo 96UUD |esodoid 1ebpng  Sumewsy  (Z-1-LL  196png
adueje
W2d43d 16png  0z02Z *8  josy  padopy 0Z-01-11 @1epdn 1se
1202 10 % 0zo02



€ afed

%E5'g- LIEL2- 2Lp'822 =95 666801  62L'0vL BZL6bT
0202 Se dWes %000 0 00S 005 005
0202 Se 2Wes  %00'0 0 002 %02 09l or 002
%95°'G S61 00£°¢ %601 00g- S08'c SOS'E
aseasou ybis yoadx3  %s212 009 008'Z %801 08l- 08€'2 00Z'z
Aluc auoud 119D SACIBNSIIIWPY  %E0" L E- S0¥- 006 %60l 02I- S2v'L s0e‘lL
abesn uo paseq paseassad  %0S- 000L-  000'L %8l  Zro'L 85¢ 000‘¢
abesn uo paseq pasealosq  %09- 0SL- 00l 052 052
abesn uo paseq peseasos  %0p- 001~ 0St %62  BZ) 4 0sZ
MOU 000'81$ 10 ow/00s' 1$ Buded eses oN %0 0 00061 %.8  LES'E 69v'01L 00061
aokojdwa auo Ajuo se paseaIdsg  %0G- 00c-  00€ %22 69F tel 009
%EF6 000L  009°1E %le Tl8'8 822'e 009'01
196png 1202 10§ sejopN s,usane}  sbueygjo S6UBUD esodoid 1eBpng Buwmwey  0z-|-LL  196png
pUCLICR webpng 0zoz  d%umeg josy  paydopy
1202 0% 0202

asuadx3 [elol

Aouabuyuon - 00-0929

SNSgaM - 00-0529

Jawiaju|/xed/auoydatey - 00-0¥29 IBI0L
Jawalu| @ xed ‘suoud - 00-E+Z9
auoyd (120 - 00-L¥E9

JauiBlu| g Xe4 ‘auoyds|al - 00-0P29

sayddng - 00-$EZ9

Buisiianpy - 00-0£29

Buiddyg-abejsod - 00-5129

[eluay a2edsg 94O - 00-S619

osuadx3 jenel B abeajiy - 00-081L9

asusadx3g Bunesy - 00-0L19 [BIOL

02-01-11 @epdn 1se



MCCA Dues Formula

Adopted Model: 80% Base Amount plus 10% Valuation and 10% Population for Each County
2020 Total Membership Dues Amount $166,690
2021 Total Membership Dues Amount $148,354

2020 2021
2020 2021
% of % of | $166,690 | VALUE POP Amount | $148,354 | VALUE POP Amount
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY UNORGANIZED TOTAL Total Pop Total
VALUE VALUE Value B 80% 10% 10% 100% Decrease 10% 10% Decrease
$18,336 518,336
$133,352| $16,669( $16,669|$ 166,690 | $ 118,683 | $ 14,835 | S 14,835 | S 146,690
ANDROSCOGN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,000| 4.77%| 107,679 823%] $ 8,890 $ 795 $§ 1,372| $ 11,057} S 7,912 $§ 707| $ 1221 $ 9,840
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000 $776,300,000 $5,279,900,000)  3.07%| 67,111] 5.13%] $ 8,890 $ 512| $§ 855 $ 10,257} S 7,912 | $ 456 § 761[$ 9,129
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000| 27.29%| 293,557 22.43%| $ 8,890| $ 4,549 $ 3,740 $ 17,179] S 7,912 | $ 4,049 $ 3,328 $ 15,289
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000 $13,339,200,000|  7.76% 54,8111 4.19%| $ 8,890 $ 1,294 $ 698 $ 10,882]S 7,912 $ 1,152| $ 6211 $ 9,685
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000 $10,643,200,000|  6.19%| 122,083 9.33%| $ 8890 $ 1,033| $ 1,555 $ 11,478 S 7,912 | $ 919 $§ 1,384| $ 10,215
KNOX $7,450,400,000 $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000]  4.35% 39,7711  3.04%| $ 8,890| $ 7251 $ 507 $ 10,021} S 7,912 | $ 645 $ 4511 $ 9,008
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000 $15,450,000 $7,550,200,000]  4.39% 34,342  2.62%| $ 8,890| $ 732 $ 437 $ 10,0600 S 7,912 $ 652 $ 389 $ 8,953
OXFORD $6,888,850,000 $290,450,000 $7,179,300,000] 4.18% 57,618] 4.40%| $ 8,890 $ 696 $ 734 $ 10,321} S 7,912 | $ 620 $ 653 $ 9,185
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000 $11,134,550,000f  6.48%| 151,096 11.55%| $ 8,890 $ 1,080 $ 1,925 $ 11,895]S 7,912 | § 961 $ 1,713 $ 10,587
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000 $870,350,000 $2,620,350,000 1.53% 16,800 1.28%] $ 8,890 $ 254] $ 214 $ 9358] S 7912 | $ 226] $ 190 $ 8,329
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,000]  2.72% 35,634 2.72%| $ 8,890| $ 453 $ 454] $ 9,7971 S 7,912 | $ 403 $ 404 $ 8,720
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000 $897,050,000 $5,315,250,000]  3.09%| 50,592 3.87%] $ 8.890| $ Sl6[ $§ 644 $ 10,050 S 7,912 | $§ 459 $ 574 $ 8,945
WALDO $4,417,750,000 $2,100,000 $4,419,850,000]  2.57% 39,694| 3.03%| $ 8,890| $ 429 $ 506| $ 9,825] S 7912 $ 382 $ 450 $ 8,744
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000 $377,300,000 $3,624,500,000] 2.11%| 31,490| 2.41%] $ 8890 $ 352 § 401/ $ 9,643} S 7,912 $§ 313 $ 357 $ 8,582
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000] 19.49%| 206,229 15.76%| $ 8,890 $ 3249 $ 2,627| $ 14,766 S 7,912 | $ 2,892 $§ 2,338] $ 13,142
Total $167,965,950,000 [  $3,857,200,000 |  $171,823,150,000 | 100% | 1,308,507 [ 100% |$ 133,352 | $ 16,669 | $ 16,669 [ S 166,690 | S 118,684 | $ 14,835 |$ 14,835 [ $ 148,354




